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D. R, Gipson, Assietant Vice President and Manager Nuclear
Production, has 21 years nuclear related experience, He has
eamed &n SRO license and has held the position of Plant
Maneger, In addition, he possesses an Associate of Science
degree.

R. L. Andersen, Superintendent Radiation Protection, has 17 years
nuclear related experience in the areas of health phyeics,
radiation protection, and radicactive waste. He has a Bachelur
of Arts degree in German and has taken graduate courses in Health
Physics,

R. B, Stafford, General Director Nuclear Assurance, has 24 years
of experience in the quality assurancc area, 14 of which were
related to nuclear, He holds an Associate of Science degree in
Mechanical Engineering.

These are the types of individuals and experience levels we are
envieioning in our Technical Specification change request. Please
note that neither Standard Technical Specifications nor the draft
BWROG Improved Technical Specificatione contain an education
requirement for NSRC members. Pending approval of the proposed
Technical Specification ir. Reference 2, Detroit Edison will continue
to meintain & minimum of rine NSRC members who do have a bachelor's
degree in engineering or related sciences as required Technical
Specification 6.5.2.%,

Your prompt review and approval of this matter would be appreciated.
We would like t¢ have these individuale eppointed as HSRG members
prier te our January 24, 1391 NSKC meeting.

I heve discussed this request with Mr. John Zwolinski, NRC Assistant
Director for Region II1 Keactors, on December 27, 1990. If you have
any additional questions, please contact me &t (313) 586-1301.
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Sincerely,

K Caztoba

8, G. Catola

A, B, Davis

R. W. DeFayette
W. G, Rogers

J. F, Stang

J. Zwolingki



